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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
October 16, 1974

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

The hearing called by the 0il Conservation
Commission on its own motion to permit
American Fuels Corporation and Aetna Casualty
and Surety Company, and all other interested
parties, to appear and show cause why the
following American Fuels Wells on the W-S
Ranch in Colfax County, New Mexico, should
not be plugged and abandoned in accordance
with a Commission-approved plugging program.

CASE
5344
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il William Carr, Esq.
Conservaiion Commission: and
Legal Counsels for the Commissi
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TEL. (505) 982-0386
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MR. STAMETS: We will call the next Case, Number
5344.

MR. CARR: Case 5344 in the matter of the
hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own
motion to permit Américan Fuels Corporation and Aetna
Casualty and Surety Company, and all other interested partiel,
to appear and show cause why the following American Fuels

Wells on the W-S Ranch in Colfax County, New Mexico, should

not be plugged and abandcned in accordance with a Commissions
approved plugging program: NM-B Well No. 1, NM-B Well No. 2|
NM-B Well No. 4, NM-B Well No. 5, NM-B Well No. 10.

MR. STAMETS: We will call for appearances in this
Case.

MR. DERRYBERRY: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom Derryberry
representing the Commission and I have one witness who has
previously been sworn and qualified.

MR. STAMETS: Let the record reflect that the

witness is sworn, his qualifications and the acceptance
thereof.
Ave there any other appearances 1 chis Case? You may

proceed.
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CARL ULVOG
rralled as a witness, having been previously sworn, was
+xamined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DERRYBERRY:

Q Will you please state your name and position for
Fhe record?

A Carl Ulvog, Senior Petroleum @eologist for the 0il
Conservation Commission, Oil and @as Inspector for District
4, and Geologist for the Geothermal Division.

Q Does District 4 include Colfax County?

A Yes, it does. |

Q Do your duties as 0il and Gas Inspector for District
F include making recommendations to +“e Commission on plug-

ging and abandonment of various wells in District 42

A Yes, sir, it does.

Q Are you familiar with the wells involved in this
Cage?

A Yes, sir, I am,

Q For the record would you recite the names and

ocations of the wells?
A Yes, I will. The wells are identified as the
—Rmerican Fuels Corporation NM-B Well No. 1, located 1783 feet
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from the north line, and 1764 feet from the east line of
S8ection 6, Township 30 North, Range 19 East, Colfax County:
and American Fuels Corporation NM-B Well No. 2 lécated 938
feet from the south line and 514 feet from the east line of
Section 16, Township 30 North, Range 18 East, Colfax County:;
and American Fuels Corporation NM-B Well No. 4 located 1973
feet from the north line and 982 feet from the east line of
Section 18, Township 30 North, Range 18 East, Colfax County:
and American Fuels Corporation NM-B Well No. S5 located 785
feet from the south line and 787 feet from the east line of
Sect.icn 30, Township 30 North, Range 19 East, Colfax County;
and the American Fuels Corporation NM-B Well No. 10 located
3,040.4 feet from the east line and 709.38 feet from the
south line of Section 24, Township 31 North, Range 19 East,
Colfax County.

Q Have yvou reviewed the well files and the official
record for these subject wells?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Have you made a field inspection of each of the
leccations involved?

A I have.

Q Based upon the well files and records and inspec-
tion would you please give the Examiner a brief history of
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of each well?
i A Yes, I will. In the case of Well No. 1, according

to the operator's reports in our files, this well was spudded

May 19, 1973, and was plugged on June 12, 1973. An inspectioh
was made on June 27th of this year and found the well site
trashy; it was not leveled; the pits were not filled; there
is a barbed wire fence around the pit that was sagging; the
required marker was in place, ceménted into the surface
casing, but otherwise the abandonment was totally unsatisfac-
tory. Approval by this office of the operator's application
for the permit to drill was conditioned upon a set of repre-

sentative samples or drill cuttings being furnished to the

State Bureau of Mines. As of this date, this has not lkeen

done, and as of today, we have not received coples of the
bore-hole survey of this well.
In the case of Well No. 2 --

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Ulvog, do you mean we have not
received a Form C-~105 or the electric logs?
MR. ULVOG: That is correct.
MR. STAMETS: No 1052
MR. ULVOG: Pardon me, we have the 105, but we have
no logs, and, of course, we do not have the final C-103.

— MR. STAMETS: All you have is a notice of Intention

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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to Plug and Abandon?

MR. ULVOG: I beg your pardon, we do actually have
the final report. I'm sorry, I just simply haven't approved
it.

A (Continuing) In the case of Well No. 2, again by
the operator's reports submitted to the Commission, this was
a re-entry of an abandoned well, which re-entry was made on
June 22nd, 1973. The well was perforated and the formation
fractured on June 26th, 1973; it was £ested from June 26th
to July 1l4th. The last measured gas flow that was reported
for this well was on July 10th, 1973. After the well had
been shut in for 141 hours, at that time the gas flow

rate decreased from 266,000 cubic feet per day to 124,000
fcubic feet per day over a period of six hours. Following
Lhis test another formation stimulation treatment was used,

it was fracturing again, and the reports for July 13th

jand 14th show only that water and gas was alternately
Fwabbed and flowed, but no gauge reported. On June 28th I
Fade an inspection of the well and decided it was in very
pboor condition. The cellar was almost £full of oily water,
rags, and so on, which reached way up on the wellhead. The
bits had cans, pails, rags, paper, and miscellaneous other
trash, plus oily water standing. There was a barbed wire
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fence around the pits that was sagging, and, of course, ther#
was no identification of the well site. 1In this instance,
of course, we would not require a set of sample cuttings or
bore-hole surveys since it was the re-entry of an old
formerly abandoned well.

Now, Well No. 4. Operation began September 10th, 1973,
total depth reportedly reached on October 9th, 1973. There
was an attempted completion by perforating, I don't know if
it was acidizing, but they did report perforating on January
22nd, 1974. Then a notice of an Intent to Plug and Abandon
was filed August 2nd, 1974; this is the last report we have.
An inspection was made on June 28th: I found the location
clean and level, but no identification. It appeared to be
a gas-well hookup of sorts, there were no gauges or flow
lines installed. To date we have neither samples filed
with the Bureau of Mines, nor copies of the bore-hole
surveys supplied to us.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Ulvog. now, we have a notice of
Intention to Plug and Abandon on this well; the wcllhead had
been installed as if the well could be produced?

MR. ULVOG: That ig correct.

MR. STAMETS: 1Is there any indicaticon in the file
that this well was capable of production, aside from the

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
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- perforation?
MR. ULVOG: No, sir, we have no reports of gas
?;\ recovery.
,  ;> ' MR. STAMETS: Jﬁst the fact that the wellhead was

installed would seem to indicate that they thought they had
something, at least they wished to test it?

MR. ULVOG: That is correct. We have no reports:
we do have after repeated -- well I had called and I had
written letters, and so on, and on August 2nd, 1974, they A4id

file a notice of Intent to Plug and Abandon, and that is all.

I approved the Plugging and Abandamment program, but I have
heard nothing further.
MR. STAMETS: Okay.

A {Continuing) Okay, Well No. 5. Again from the

official reports filed with this office, the well was spud-
ded December 1llth, 1973; total depth reached January 2nd, 1974,
and on March 15th of this year a report of a test which re-
covered only water was received and the well was shut in,
reportedlv just shut in. On July 1l6th there was a report
that they were moving in for additional testing; we have had

no other reportg since that. An inspection on June 28th

revealed that the location is in very bad condition. The

—llcellar is full of o©ily water, there is junk and trash; water
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in the pits, there are timbers, cans, mud additives and so
on, on the location, and no identification of the operator
or the geographic location; no bore-hole surveys have been
filed; no sample cuttings have been filed with the Bureau of
Mines.

And, Well No. 10, This well was reportedly started on
December 8, 1973. Np additional reports had been filed by
June 27th, 1974 when I made the inspection. Several tele-

phone calls had been made previously concerning this well, and

one report was that the well was plugged and abandoned; another
one was that it was temporarily shut in; another one was that
| ' they were going to do some additional testing. When I made the
inspection the well was actually being tested. There was a
rig on the well site, and I didn't learn much in talking to

the operator there, except that some formation stimulation -4

I'm not sure, I think it was fracturing, but he didn't know —-
had been done, there had been some swabbing, there was a very
small gas flare burning at the end of the flow line. The
location, of course, was very messy because the operation
had not been terminated.

Now, the only test results reported on July 17th was
the recovery of 343 barrels of water. There was no gas re-
ported at that time. There has not been any reports of gas
recovered since; I merely observed a small flare.

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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Now, the operator has been contacted concerning all of
these wells, by telephone and by letter. The last two
letters dated September 26th and October 3rd were not answerJd
at 2ll. The letter of Septamber 2nd ocutlined essentially
what was faulty in the case of each of these well locations.

Q Mr. Ulvog, on the Well No. 1 there was a notice of
Intent to Plug and when you inspected it the well was plug-
ged; was any opportunity afforded to the Commission to wit-
ness the plugging?

A Let's see, that's Well No. 1; we were not notified
in the case of any of these wells of either testing or plug-
ging. We merely received a notice that the well had been
plugged ancd abandoned. I believe there was not even a notiCﬁ
of Intent to Plug and Abandon.

MR. STAMETS: It was my understanding from your
testimony that there was none on the No. 1 Well?

MR. ULVOG: That's right, but it was --

MR. STAMETS: (Interrupting) No. 4 was the well
that had the Intent to be in the file?

MR. ULVOG: That is right.

MR, STAMETS: And that is the only one that I
show, based on your testimony, as having an Intent being in

the file?

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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MR. ULVOG: Yes.
BY MR. DERRYBERRY:
Q The wéll was in some fashion élugged when you
visited it though?
A Yes, that's right.
Q But there was no way of determining whether the

pPlugging would comply with the Commission-approved program?

A No, then, of course, the location was definitely
not acceptable.

Q Now, on the Well No. 2 some production of gas was
reported, now in view of the location of this well and the
volume reported, do you regard this as commercial production?

A No, I do not.

0 Now do you have anv hased oo your 1ieid inspec-
tion, was there evidence of any water wells in the areas
occupied by these wells?

A There are many water wells on this ranch, windmills
and so on, and there are also stock ponds, of course, and I
am not prepared to say just how far from any one of these
wells there would be a windmill, In some cases -~ I could
see a windmill from the well location, but I don’t remember
now which wells those would be.

Q All right. Based upon your examination of the

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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well records and your inspection of the sites, do you have
recommendations concerning the subject wells?
A I believe all of these wells should be properly
plugged and abandoned in accordance with our regulations.
Q Do you have anything further?
A That's all I have.
MR. DERRYBERRY: I have no further questions.
MR. STAMETS: I may have missed it relative to
No. 10, Mx. Ulvog; what forms do we have in the file on
that well?
MR. ULVOG: Okay, to begin with we had a Form
C-101, a Permit to Drill, filed December 5th, 1973; we have

a report filed January 1l0th that the well was spudded; we

FiTaAd Taler 17+ s malh vanawdad
TLIeT VLY 2T WRLT

P

the perforating and testing, ang so on. The last entry on

Swabbing operation has recovered 343 barrels of water,.
This is where that ends.

MR. STAMETS: We have no C-105?

MR. ULV0OG: No, no C-105 at all, and that C-103
filed on the 7th of July was the last report we received on
that well,

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Ulvog, properly plugging these
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wells would protect the gas that apparently exists in the

area, as well as protecting ground water?

MR. ULVOG: That's right.

MR. STAMETS: Any further questions of this

witness? You may be excused.

Is there anything further in this Case? We will take

the Case under advisement.
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- STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) SS.
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, Court Reporter, do hereby certify

that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before

the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by
me, and the same is a true and correct record of the said

proceedings, to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

cr e

fhiii - i ‘ : ’ g
i va:G L/ A ’LJ{/
SIDNEY F. MORRISH, Court Reporter

e e

[ do hereby certify that the foregoing is
2 complete record of the proceedings in
the Examiner hearing of Case No. ).}

W ET T LN

U A A ~ Atvrtct-n O 4N Ay - Lol os o ool . Examiner
New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
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to Pennzoil Company.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

March 31, 1978

Mr. Michael McCullough
Pemnzoil Company
P. 0. Drawer 1139
Denver, Colorado 80201

Re: “C;se No. 534
Order No. R-4898

Dear Mr. McCullough:

In view of Pennzoil's wishes to take over the NM-B
Well No. 2 located in Unit P of Section 16, Towmship 30
North, Range 18 East, Colfax County, 1 have enclosed
the following:

1. Forms C-104 to be filed in guintuplicate, show-
ing change of owmership from American Fusls Corporatiom

2. Forms C-103 to be filed in triplicate request-
ing a permit for temporary abandonment.

3. A cooy of Rule 202(B) specifving how to request
a permit for temporary abandonment. '

In addition, please contact Mr. Carl Ulvog, District
Supervisor, at 505-827-2533, a8 soon as possible con-
cerning the fiiing of smy sddicional forms. rlease iiie
all forms immediately 3o that we can expedite the awarding
of our plugging contract.

Very truly yours,

LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

LT/ fd
enc.

cc: Carl Ulvoyg




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. 5344
Order No. R-~4898

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY

THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ON ITS

OWN MOTION TO PERMIT AMERICAN FUELS

CORPORATION AND AETNA CASUALTY AND SURETY

COMPANY, AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES :
TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY CERTAIN AMERICAN *
FUELS WELLS ON THE W-S RANCH IN COLFAX COUNTY, ‘
NEW MEXICO, SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMISSION~APPROVED PLUGGING

PROGRAM.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 16, .
1974, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamsts;

NOW, on this 4+th day of Novenmber, 1974, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

I")\ Mhat Amariasan Fnale r‘nmrai-inn ie tha nwnar and

operator of the following described wells in Colfax County:

NM-B Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section 6,
Township 30 North, Range 19 East;

NM-B Well No. 2, located in Unit P of Section 1§,
Township 30 North, Range 18 East;

NM-B Well No. 4, located in Unit o of Section 13,
Township 30 Norxrth, Range 18 East;

NM-B Well No. 5, located in Unit P of Section 30,
Township 30 North, Range 19 East; and

NM-B Well No. 10, located in Unit N of Section 24,
Tewnship 31 MNorth, Range 19 East.

(3) That the surface locations of said Wells Nos. 1, 2,
5, and 10 have not been cleaned and levelled as required by
Commission Rules and Regulations.
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(4) That Commission Form C-105 *Well Log" has not been
filed with the Commission for said Wells Nos. 4, 5, and 10
as required by Commission Rules and Regulations.

(5) That said Wells Nos. 2, 4, 5, and 10 are not capable
of production in commercial quantities.

Tre (6) That in order to confine all oil, gas, and water to ;
R - the strata in which they are found, said wWells 2, 4, 5, and 10

. should be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-
approved plugging program on or before February 1, 1975.

{7) That the surface locations of said Wells Nos. 1, 2,
5, and 10 should be cleaned and levelled in accordance with
Commission Rules and Regulations.

(8) That Commission's Form C-105 "Well Log" should be
filed with reference to said Wells Nos. 4, 5, and 10.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That American Fuels Corporation and Aetna Casualty

and Surety Company are hereby ordered to plug and abandon the !
~ following wells in Colfax County, New Mexico, on or before

] ' . February 1, 1975:

NM-B Well No. 2, located in Unit P of Section 16,
Township 30 North, Range 18 Bast;

NM-B Well No. 4, located in Unit H of Section 18,
Township 30 North, Range 18 East;

NM-B Well No. 5, located in Unit P of Section 30.
Township 30 North, Range 19 East; and

NM-B Well No. 10, located in Unit N of Section 24,
Townsnip 31 North, Range 19 East.

(2) That American Fuels Corporation and Aetna Casualty
and Surety Company, prior to plugging and abandoning the above-
described wells, shall obtain f£rom the Santa Fe 0Office of the
Commission, a Commission-approved program for said plugging
and abandoning, and shall notify said Santa Fe office of the
date and hour said work is to be commenced whereupon the
Commission may, at its option, witness such work.

(3) That American Fuels Corporation and Aetna Casualty
and Surety Company are hereby ordered to clean and level the
surface location of Wells Nos. 2, 5, and 19, as deszcribed
in Order No. (1) above, and the NM-B Well Wo. 1, located in
Unit G of Section 6, Township 30 North, Range 19 East, NMPM,
Colfax County, New Mexico, in accordance with Commission Rules
and Regqulations on or before February 1, 1975.
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(4) That American Fuels Corporation is hereby ordered
to complete and submit to the Commission on or before
Januvary 1, 1975, Commission Form C-105, “Well Log" for the
NM-B Wells Nos. 4, 5, and 10 as described above.

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem neces-

sary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

I. R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

-

- - e T
Sy - Ve - -
O .yf"égéf%%%327

ALEX J. 130, Member
- * ylm 4

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Megfoer & Secretary

SEAL

dr/




Pocket No, ',

Docket: Nos. W0-74 and 31-70 are ltentatively cel for hearing on Cetober 30 and
November 13, 1974. Applicaticn for hearing must be t'iled at least 220 days in
advanee of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNEFESDAY - OCUOBER 1o, 197

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROCM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard bef'ore Richard .. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S.
Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allownble production of gas from seventeen
prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, Roosevelt, and Chaves Counlies,
New Mexico, for November, 1974;

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas from five
prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico, for November, 1974.

CASE 5304: (Continued from the Septcmber 4, 1974, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the (il Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit Mercury Production Company, American
Employers' Insurance Company and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Mercury State Well No. 1 located in YInit E of
Section 27, Township 10 South, Range 26 East, Chaves tounty, New Mexico,
should not be plugped and abandoned in aceordance with a Commission-
approved plugging program.

CASE 95292: (Continued from the September 18, 1974, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the il Conservativn Commission
on its own motion to permit El1 Paso Natural Gas Company, United States
Fldelliy and Guaraniy Co., and 2ll ulher Interested pariies Lo appear
and show cause why each of the feollowing wells should not be plugged
and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program:

FPNG Ludwick Well No. 11, located in Unit B, Section 19,
Township 30 North, Range 10 West, Son Juar County,
New llexico;

EPNG Rincon Unit Well No. 127, located in Unit A, Section 23,
Towvnship 27 Morth, Range 6 VWest, Ric Arriba County, New
Mexico; and

EPHNG Warren A Well No. 2, lorated in Unit A, Seetion 23, Town-
ship 28 lorth, Rapge 9 West, Jun Juan County, New lexico.

CASE 4976: (Reopened) (Continued from the Ceioter 2, 10/, Exanminer ilearing)

In the matter of Cace No. 4970 belry: reopened pursuant bo Lhe provisions
of Order No. R-40638 Lo pernit all «pesaiors 1o the Weot Pavkway-Strawn




Excamitee e

lienving - Wednenday - Oclober 16, 197

docket Noo g *

(Cnne Y20 conbinued From Paye 1)

CASE

5313:

nd

and Wesl Parkway-Atoka Gas Pools in Section 28, Township 19 Soulh,
linnge 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, tu apvear und present evidence
Lo elearly establish the nature of the rcaervoirs, proper rates of
production for wells therein, and special rules therefor.

{Continued and Readvertised)

CASE ! :

CASE 5339:

CASE 5340:

CASE :

CA

E 5342

O

E

9341

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-stiyled cause,

seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Aztec-Pictured Cliffs
and Blanco-Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Ludwlck Well

No. 11 located in Unit B of Section 19, Township 30 North, Kange 10

West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Amerada lless Corporation for salt water disposal, lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to dispose of produced water into the Devonian formation
through the open-hole interval from 10,980 feet to 11,180 feet in its
State BTC Well No. 1, located in Unit N of Section 35, Township 11 South,
Range 33 Fast, Bagley Siluro-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of John L. Cox for salt water disposal, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to
dispose of produced salt waler into the San Andres formation through
the open-hole interval from approximately 4989 feet to 5017 teet in his
U.5.M. Well No. 2, located in Unit H of Section 27, Township 9 South,
Range 37 East, West Sawyer-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a dual completion, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval
for the dual completion (conventional) of its State BR Well No. 1,
located in Unit X of Section 16, Township 21 South, Range 26 East,

vvvvv y, New Mexico, in cuch a manner as to produce gas from an
undesignated Atoka gas pool through the tubing and gas from an undesignated
Morrow gas pool through the casing-tubing annulus by means of a cross-
over assembly.

Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for an unorthodox location,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the avtove-styled cause, seeks
approval for the unorthodox location of its Williamson Fed. Well No. 3,
located 660 feel from the North iine and 1980 feet from the Fast line of
Section 9, Township 20 South, Rsnge 29 Ekast, NMPM, Burion Flats-Morrow
Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 9 to be
dedicated to the well.

Tn the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commnission

on its own motion to permit Leon Davis, PFidelity and Leposit Company of
Maryland, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why
the New Mexico State "Heart' Well No. 1, located in Unit J of Section '0,
Township 14 North, Range 32 East, NMPM, Harding County, Wew Mexico, should
not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved
prugging program.
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In the matier of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit Paul Hasking, Trustee and Continental
Casualty Company, and all other interested parties Lo appear and show
cause why the Arthur Cain Well No. 1, locoted in Unit N of Section 4,
Township 15 Morth, Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should
not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved
plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit American Fuels Corporation and Aetna Casualty
and Surety Company, and all other interested parties, to appear and show
cause why the following American Fuels Wells on the W-S Ranch in Colfax
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance
with a Commission-approved plugging program:

NM-B Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section 6, Township 30
North, Range 19 East;

NM-B Well No. 2, located in Unit P of Section 16, Tuwmship 30
North, Range 18 East; '

NM-B Well No. 4, located in Unit H of Section 18, Township 30
North, Range 18 East;

NM-B Well No. 5, located in Unit P of Section 30, Township 30
North, Range 19 East; and

NM-B Well No. 10, located in Unit N of Section 24, Township 31
North, Range 19 Fast.

Application of Texaco, Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the
downhele commingling of production from the [F'usselman, Montoya, and
Ellenburger formations, North Justis Field, in the wellbore of its

G. L. Erwin "B" Fed. (NCT-2) Well MNo. %5, located in Unit P of Section
35, Township 24 South, Rarge 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Continental 011 Company for downhole comwingling, Lea
County, New Mexico., Apnlicant, in the avove-styled cause, seeks approval
for the downhole commingling of precduction from the Blinebry formaticn
and the East Warren-Drinkard Pool in the wellbore of its Warren Unit

Well No. 11, located in Unit A of Section 35, Township 20 South, Range

38 East, Lea County, lew Mexico.

Application of Continental 0il Company for downhole commingling, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval
for the downhole commingling of production from the West Warren-Blinebry
and East Skaggs-Drinkard Pools in the wellbore of its SEMU Berger Well

MNo. 21, located in Unit O of 3ection 19, Township 20 Jouth, Range 38 Fast,
lea County, New Mexico.
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CASE 5448 Applicatlon of Continental 0il Compauy For downhole commingling, [.co

T Couubly, New Mexico. Applicant, in the nhove-styled cnuse, seeks
approval tfor the downhole commingling of production from tiie Blinebry
and Drinkard Pools in the wellbores of its Flliott B Well No. 6, located
in Unit J of Section 6, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, and its
Lockhart B-1 Well No. 9, located in Unit 1 of Section 1, Township 22
South, Range 36 East, both in Lea County, New Mexico.
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OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

October 1, 1974

American Puels Corporation CERTIFIED ~ RETURSN
2921 Carlisle, .k, RECEIPT REQUESTEDL
Suite 200

Albuguerque, uew Mexico 387110

Astna Casualty & Surety Company
1418 First Hational Bank Building East
Albuquexque, New Hdexico 87108

Re: N4-B “.11 No. l' Unit G' Sﬁcuﬂn
€, Township 30 North, Range 19
Euti HN-B Wﬂll 350. 2‘ mt P'
Section 16, Township 30 horth,
Range 18 Eaat, M- WKell No. 4,
Unit H, Section 18, Township 130
Horti, Range 1l& East; N3M~B Wall
No. 5, unit P, Section 30, Town-
ship 30 North, Range 19 EZast; and
nid—-5 well 0. 10' Unit N’ “cﬂon
2é, Townsuip 31 horth, Range 19
Last, all in Colfax County
rlugsing bond

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the dockat of the Lxavwiner Hearing
to be held on wWednesday, October li. 1374, at 92:00 a.m. in the
041 Conservation Commission Conference Room, State Land Office
bullding. Santa Fe, Yew Mexico. Case 5344 concerns the sub-
ject matter.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM . CARR
Cenaral Counssl

WPC/3x

Ene,
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L R TRUJILLO

| OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
) STATE OF NEW MEXICO Lf:\r:_l; ;:(OJMM;:SIONER
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE o . ARMHO
4 87501 iR /.(,Q C MEMBER
E y { STATE GEOLOGIST
p 974 /ggl% A.L.PORTER, JR.
‘\37) Y, ' July 29, 1 S ECRETARY — DIRECTOR

Mr. C. R. Robinson

Amexican Fuels Corporation
2921 Carlisle, N. E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

Dear Mr. Robinson:

This will acknowledge receipt of the C-103 forms submitted
by a cover letter dated July 24, 1974.

ttached is a copy of the C-103 for your Well No. 2-NMB,
(re-entry of the Universal Resourcec & Odessa Natural Well
No. 1-16 Vermejo) and a copy of results of testing this
well. Please review this report and submit either a cor-
rected Form C-103 ox a corrected summary of test resul=s,
There is reason to believe you have used incorrect dates
on the C-103. If the summary of testing is correct it will
rot be necessary to re—-submit that data.

Please note the conditions of approval of your report for
Well No. 4-NMB. A recent inspection of that location indi-
cates non-compliance with Rnles 202 /z2} znd 202 (L). Siice
your report implies a temporary abandonment, it is also
apparent that Rule 202 (c) has not been observed in this in-
stance. ’

1 ' in referring to 01l Conservation Commisslion regulations you
- will note Rule 1105 provides that certain data will be filed
"within 20 days following completion or recompletion of any
well,..." To date, we have received bore-hole surveys on
only thz upper one-half of your W. S. Ranch Well No. 10.
The reguired C-105 forms have been received only for your

W. S. Ranch Wells MNo. 1 and No. 3. All of the other data is
now overdue.

Please give the foregoing your immesdiate attention as further




delays cannot be tolerated. The Legal Department has been
notified of the August 5th deadline.

Very truly vyours,

CARL ULVOG, Sr. Geologist
Supervisor, District IV.

CU/og
Attachments

cc: Aetna Casualty and Surety Co.

1418 First Mational Bank Building, East
Albuguerqgue, New Mexico

Genaral Counsel
0il Conservation Commission
Santa e, New Mexico

‘ )
S Mr. William F. Carr, Esq.
o
\

e am i L



L. R. TRUJILLO

O11. CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO L:“:“;:;"j“m:f;g“
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE ME‘;WER
87501
STATE GEOLOQGIST
July 22, 1974 A.L.PORTER. IR.

SECRETARY -~ DIRECTOR

Amevrican Fuels Corporation
2921 Carlisle, N, E., Suite 200
Albuquerque, iew Mexico 87110

Attention: Mr. Harold M. Morgan

Gentlemen:

By means of a letter from this office, dated July 9, 1974, your
attention was directed to certain deficiencies in reporting

activities by American Fuels Corporaticn., Attached hereto is a
copv of that Iztter for your convenlence,

Sinzz nomne ¢l tha requested data have as yet been received in

fnls cifice, znd since some of the delinquencies are of long
standing, you are hcereby requested to have complete and correct
reports cn all of youp New Mexico oil and gas operations in this
office no later tha In the event of non-compliance
vitl this request, the entire matter will be referred to our Legal
Departmant foir appropriate aciiovii.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVQS, &v, Geologist
Superviscr - Districte IV

CU/og

cc: Aetpa Casualty aend Suvety Co,
1418 First National ik Llde., fast
Albuquerque, New Mexizo 87103
Mr. Willian

F, Carv, lsq. ///
General Counsel
(Y

01l Conservation Conmission

Santa Ye, New Yexico




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

Septenber 206, 1974 :

f American Tuels Cornoration
8 2921 Carlisle, . I.
L Albugquerque, MNew Mexico 37401

\Ei/ Attention: Mr. €. R. Robinson
Dear Mr. Robinson:

As of this date considerable data pertaining to certain
of your wells on the U.S. Ranch, Colfax County, is lacking

o from Commission files. The individual operations and
&~/ deficiencies in reporting for each are as follows:

— W. S. Ranch Well ¥o. 1, UYnit G, Section 6, T-30-l,
M R-19~E. MNotification that location is cleared and
L le .

veled
|
1

W. S. Ranch ¥Well t'o. 2, Unit P, Section 16, T-30-N,
R-13-E. Evidence of commercial gas well completion
or plugging and abandomment. Notification that
location is properly identified, cleared and leveled.

W. S. Ranch Well lo. 4, Unit i, Section 18, T-33-N\,
R-18-F. Notification that well has been plugged

and abandoned, with proper identification as required
therefor. '

y. 1

¥. S. Panch Well MNo. 5, Unit P, Section 30, T-30-N,
R-19~E. Evidence of commercial gas well completion
or plugging and abandonment. ‘ilotification that
location is properly identified, cleared and leveled.

¥, S. Ranch ¥ell MNo. 10, Unit N, Section 24, T-31-%,
R-19-F., Evidence of commercial gas well completion
or plugging and abandonment. ‘llotification that
location is properly identified, cleared and leveled.




OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

-2-
Mr. Robinson
September 26, 1974

In addition, bore-hole surveys are lacking for all
of your wells axcept No. 10.

//—lund%' remady the above deficiencies prior t¢ October
/10, 1974.

Yours truly,

i,

=)

CARL ULVOG
Senior Petroleum Geologist
R\ - Cu/og
” j’ CC: Aetna Casualty & Surety
1 1418 First National Rank Bldg.
f ) Albuquerque, New Mexico 37108 /
§ e
Mr. william F. Carr, General Counsel
: f_“»\i 0il Conservation Commission
: [ i Santa Fe, New ‘lexico 87501

: ‘ff:f:f:.'.[h"

Y P
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. IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY

Exrroime_

BETORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF Wi STATE OF NEW MEXICO

THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ON ITS

OWN MOTION TO PERMIT AMERICAN FUELS

CORPORATION AND AETNA CASUALTY AND

SURETY COMPANY, AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED

PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY CERTAIN AMERICAN FUELS
WELLS ON THE W-S RANCH IN COLFAX COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SHOULD NOT
BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMISSION-APPROVED
PLUGGING PROGRAM.

QRDER CF THE COMMIS5TION

BY 'y COMMISSIO

This cause camz on fory heariny abb 9 a.m. 011 October 16
at Santa Fa, MNay Moo, belovs Ditaciinor Richard L. Stamets

oW, on thi
a quoxwn b2ing pi

s . %.f of ’77h:”b~&iﬁ) ; 1874, the C

navi «q considerad the tagtinony,
and the ruvsnr:nd.' 05 of the Exsminos, and boing fully

in the premisas,

(1) That du2 vublilic notica he "‘7 Daan given o5
Law, tho Comaizdion hag jJjurisdicitiion of this ceusa and tha

maticr thaos

(2) That American Fuels Corporation is the owner and
operator of the followirg described wells in Colfax County:

NM-B Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section 6,
Township 30 North, Range 19 East;

NM-B Well No. 2, located in Unit P of Section 16,
Township 30 North, Range 18 East;

NM-BR Well No. 4, located in Unit H of Section 18,
Township 30 North, Range 18 East;

NM-B Well No. 5, located in Unit P of Section 30,
Township 30 North, Range 19 East; and

NM-B Well No. 10, located in Unit N of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 19 East.
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CASE NO. 5344
Order No. R-

2 5'&"&u’havd
(3) That the surface locationsof said Wells Nos. g hae not

been cleaned and levelled as required by Commission Rules and
Regulations.

(4) That Commission Form C-105 "Well ‘pg" has not been filed
with the Commission for said Wells Nos. 4, 5, and 10 as required bﬁ
Commission Rules and Requlations.

{(5) That said Wells Nos. 2, 4, 5, and 10 are not capable of
production in commercial quantities.

(6) That in order to confine all oil, gas, and water to the
strata in which they are found, said Wells 2, 4, 5, and 10
shculd be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-
approved plugging program on or before February 1, 1975.

(7) That the surface locations of said Wells Nos. 1, Z,t
5, and 10 should be cleaned and levelled in accordance with
Commissicon Rules and Regulations.

(8) That Commission's Form C-105 "Well Apg" should be filed
with reference tc said Wells Nos., 4, 5, and 10.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That American Fuels Corporation and Aetna Casualty and
Surety Ccupwly are hereby ordered 9 plug and abandop the focllowing
wells in Colfax County, New Mexico, on or before Febrary 1, 1975:

NM-™ Well No. 2, located in Unit P of Section 16,
Township 30 North, Range 18 East;

NM-B Welil No. 4, located in Unit H of Section 18,
Township 30 North, Range 18 East;

NM-B Well No. 5, located in Unit P of Section 30,
Township 30 North, Range 19 EBEast; and

NM~-B Well No. 10, located in Unit N of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 19 East.

(2) That American Puels Corporation and Aetna Casualty
and Surety Company, prior to plugging and abandoning the above-

aescribed wells, shall obtain from the Santa Fe Office of the

T IV TN

e e et
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EggE NO. 5344
Order No. R-
Commission, a Commission-approved program for said plugging and
abandoning; and shall notify csaid Santa Fe office of the date and
hour said work is to be commenced whereupon the Commission may,
at its option, witness such work.

{3) That American Fuels Corporation and Aetna Casualty and
Surety Company are hereby order to clean and level the surface

NoS. 2,5 ane 08 ar

location of~*&mriknxrh@llsléescribed in Order No. (1) above, and
the NM-B Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section 6, Townshié 30
North, Range 19 East, NMPM, Colfax County, New Mexico, in
accordance with Commission Rules and Regulations on or before
February 1, 1975. ’ |

(4) That American Fuels Corporation is hereby ordered to
complete and submit to the Commission on or before January 1, 1975
Commission Form C-105, “"Well Log" for the NM-B Wells Nos. 4, 5,
and 10 as described above.

(5} That dnriedictinn nf +hie couce 1z rziained Loi Lhe
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe., New Mexico, on the day and vear hereinahove

designated.




RECEIPT FOR ER‘! TETT 14 AlL - -30¢ (plus postage) .

T : POSTVARK

"N T . ) TR (ATE
American Fuels Corporation

O SEREED 3ND 83
o 2921 Carlisle, NE 1
w PO STATE AND 21 GOl )
™ Albuquergque, New Mexico ;
O OPTIONAL SERVICES FOR RODITIONAL FEES !
1. Shows to whom and date delivered 15¢
o RETURN Wittt deneeey bo 23dressee orly 65¢ !
RECEIPT 2. Shows to whom, date and where deliversd . 35¢ |
SERVICES With deiiears 10 addressee only 85¢
DELIVER 10 ADDRESSLE ONLY S0¢

SPECIAL DELIVERY {extto fes required)

PS Farm 3800 NO tNSLRANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— ({See other side)
Apr. 1971 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MALL GPO 1970 O - $60-743

No.

e’

L A I T AR sy g o e

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—30c (plus postage)

CAsaE AN

SENT TO
OR DAE

Aetna Lasualty & Surety Co. i
" STREET AND NO. T T

Lan
w 1418 First National Bank Bd. East
wH P 0 STATE AND ZiP CODE
4p) Albuquerque, New Mexico
O .,“' -_.u HAUSTAYILES rUR AUDHITUNAL FEES . 9
"RETURN 1. Shows to w‘wn ang Jate delivered 12¢ |
D RECEIPT } Veith delecery to addressee criy . b5¢ ;
SEAVICES 2 Showlsﬂta ;r‘am'f!%t)ela:‘d ::;e:el:‘vif'ln.rered ggf :
N DELIVER T ZODRESSEE CMLY RS
feur’ SPECIAL UXUIVERY {axtra fae required) -
Z PS Foim yggg  NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—  ‘Sex omrer side
Apr, 197y oY HOT 707 INTERNATIONAL Ml sty

[T PIPE R

SENDER: Be sure fo follow iastructions on other side
PLEASE FURNISH SERVlCE(S) INDICATED 3Y CHECKED BLOCK(S)
Wdﬂm required for these services)

! Show address - Deliver ONLY
’ where de!rvered to addressee

RECEIPT
L lccdvel the sumbered erficle described befow
» mn‘ R W“ HAME OF ADDRESSEE (Must always be filed in)
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SENT 1 T

RECEIPT FoR_(_:gg_T_':_HED MAIL--30,

(plus postage)
American Fuels Co i ﬂ%ﬁﬁ“
STREET ana M) rporatlon ‘
2 »
321 Carllsle, NE ‘
PO STATE ang 40p Lot |
Albuquer |
ue i
OPTIDRIL SEHWZ(S r;:ew f
::;g:: ’ 1. Shan‘:‘;? 1a'nem arq dats.ﬁeluveved 15¢ 1

LA S
SERVICES 2. Shows tg whom, date anc where ac!'iuf“. 2;: "
DELIVER 19 ADDNESSE

i RAAE R CEREEITI W anly 85¢
SPECIAL OfLiveEwy {extrg ";e requirsd) oo
PS Form ‘ :
Ape. 1omy 3800 NO INSUF{ANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED .

NOT Z0R INTERNATIONAL MalL cpu{f:fz e
\\\ o o“m-na

Witl g

y AEtan £ SN
4

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—30¢ (plus postage)

SENT 10 T -7 i POSTMARK
Aetna Casualty g Surety Co. | OR DATE
— CSTREET Awo No. - |
1418 Fiist National Bank Bd. |East
(do) %40 e YN B4hkK Bd.
Lo P.0., SVATE AND ZiP CODE
M Albuquerque, New Mexico
o T T OPTioNAL sEaviere FIR AZZITICNA Fids :
RETURN 1. Shaws to whom and date delivared 15¢ |
O RECE!PT ’ Fath dar.eny 1o afdressee oniy 65¢ |
2. Shews ta whom, date arg where detivered . is5¢ i
SERYICES VL C2siy 4D 3 tressee oy 85+ !

DELIVER TO 2pnassses oY 500 ¢

SPECIAL DELIVERY (oxtra fee tequired)
PS Form

e
3800 NO INSURANCE CovERAGE PROVIDED - ‘See other sids;
Aps 1971 NOT FOR INTERMATIONZL MANL iy

No.

R ErE TaTiR

AT D

PENALTY FOR PRIVATE
VOID PAYMENT
O T rosTacE s :
" SEMDER: INSTRUCTIONS -

 space Solow your pame, address, including ZIP Code.
_”""‘:"’“Mnm.mwmmmm
58 Moishen uptinad apds and sitac 1o back of articl.

Oil Conservation Commission

g

; P.0O. Box 2088
i- g Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
E

g
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